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Perry, Anita

From: White, John

Sent: 01 August 2008 08:17

To: Perry, Anita; McClure, Alison; Provan, Kym; Wakeford, Patricia; O'Rourke, Jacqueline;
Hill, Gemma

Cc: Pattison, Helen; Burroughs, Julie; Rowe, Lyn

Subject: Gosport clients

Hi!

RE Gosport client enquiries

| am in Alton today doing a talk for the medicolegal society based up there. I'll work from the hot desk in Winchester
until late morning then go on to the talk and try to get down to Fareham later on this afternoon. | am working on
something else urgent so would prefer not to take telephone calls here unless absolutely necessary.

e Mrs Gregory emailed me and would like us to represent her.

e My guess is that Mr Farthing will want us to represent him.

e Mr Wilson is the agreed contact person out of him and Mr Logan - its harder to predict what he will decide.
’ Some new clients out of "the ten" may come forward after the press stuff yesterday

Please can you direct enquiries to Anita and in particular if Mr Farthing or Mr Wilson call to let us know if they would

like us to represent them.

Thinking aloud, | wonder if we need a specific account number for all Gosport work and aiso a legis type file where we
have a contact list and we can simulaneously write to the Gosport clients to update them.

Thanks for your help yesterday

Best wishes

John C White

Senior Solicitor

Clinical Negligence Department
Blake Lapthorn Tarlo Lyons
New Court, 1 Barnes Wallis Road, Segensworth, Fareham, Hampshire, PO15 5UA

Tel: 01489 579990
www.bllaw.co.uk




